

WPRA Committee Meeting

16th April, 2019

49 Woodfield Park.

In attendance: David Houston (chair), Jill Simpson (secretary), Pip Haydock (treasurer), Derek Grant, Micaela Walker.

1. WPRA Objects

There have been some complaints from residents about street issues (parking, etc.). It was discussed and agreed that this falls outwith the remit of the WPRA. Residents are welcome to take issues up with the council directly.

2. Streetlighting update

David is investigating with the council the level of upgrades taking place.

3. Delayed Road Repairs

CEC agreed to do 'permanent patching' on necessary areas. This is much better than the temporary patching done in the past. No dates yet.

4. Accounts

Balance: £8080.34 on 29/03/19. 9 annual residents' payments now outstanding.

5. Woods Maintenance

- Down West Mill road there are some trees overgrowing which need to be tended to. Proposing to engage services of a professional – Derek to find quotes and arrange.
- Tree branch hanging down to left of exit to Woodfield Park, on Woodhall Road. Derek will have a look.
- Encourage residents with conifers overhanging turning spots/path to trim back.
- Rowan trees have been planted by the lodge near their fence.
- Hazel and Hornbeam doing well.

6. AGM Planning

27th July: 1pm AGM, 2-5pm clean up, 5pm BBQ

7. New Committee Members

Jill to put something on WP Facebook page seeking new members.

8. Easter Event at the weekend